

From: Uddin, Arianna
Sent: Mon, 28 Apr 2025 19:13:52 +0000
To: McAlvanah, Anna (FAA); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: Re: Congressional Inquiry -(b)(6) Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Anna,

Thank you so much for letting me know! Once you have checked, let me know. At that point, I will let him know he can expect a direct point of contact from the agency once a decision has been made.

Is there any guidance on how long he should wait before asking us to inquire again? We usually will advise 30/60/90/180 days depending on the liaison's recommendation. We can also wait longer if you advise.

Respectfully,

Arianna Uddin

Senior Constituent Advocate

Congresswoman Julie Johnson – TX-32

(b)(6)

From: McAlvanah, Anna K (FAA) <Anna.K.McAlvanah@faa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 2:06 PM
To: Uddin, Arianna <Arianna.Uddin@mail.house.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry -(b)(6) Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

Arianna,

I can check if the constituent has submitted the paperwork, but beyond that there will not be much of an update in the short term. These medical reviews are handled in the order in which they are received and depending on whether a specialist is required to review the case. At this point, it's unlikely that a final decision would have been rendered since airmen have 60 days to provide FAA with materials.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Anna

Anna K. McAlvanah

Government and Industry Affairs
Federal Aviation Administration

O: (b)(6) || M: (b)(6)

From: Uddin, Arianna <Arianna.Uddin@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: McAlvanah, Anna K (FAA) <Anna.K.McAlvanah@faa.gov>
Subject: Re: Congressional Inquiry - (b)(6) (Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

Thank you so much for the update! I will await your final response.

Respectfully,

Arianna Uddin

Senior Constituent Advocate
Congresswoman Julie Johnson – TX-32

(b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 2:36 PM
To: Uddin, Arianna <Arianna.Uddin@mail.house.gov>
Cc: McAlvanah, Anna (FAA) <Anna.K.McAlvanah@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry - (b)(6) (Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

Hi Arianna – Dr. Wyrick in Aerospace Medicine reviewed the casefile and needed additional information. He contacted (b)(6) on 3/17 and directly informed him of the additional information needed. Aerospace Medicine will review the materials once received by the constituent. I'm looping in my colleague Anna who was running point on this to see if there's any additional update she can provide.

From: Uddin, Arianna <Arianna.Uddin@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry - (b)(6) (Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Thank you for the email! I would like to follow up on the congressional inquiry for our constituent, (b)(6)

Please let me know if anything further is needed from our office.

Respectfully,

Arianna Uddin
Senior Constituent Advocate
Congresswoman Julie Johnson – TX-32
(b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 3:23 PM
To: Congresswoman Julie Johnson <TX32JJIMA@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Uddin, Arianna <Arianna.Uddin@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry - (b)(6) (Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

Received – will get back to you with a response.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Office of Congresswoman Julie Johnson (imailagent) <TX32JJ.DistrictServices@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: arianna.uddin@mail.house.gov
Subject: Congressional Inquiry - (b)(6) (Intranet Quorum IMA00101507)

You don't often get email from tx32jj.districtservices@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.